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Dear Superintendent Hanson,

This letter presents the preliminary findings of the FY2025 entitlement review. The department has
completed its initial review of the new intensive funding claims.

- For FY2024-25, the Craig City School District submitted 1 new student(s) for intensive funding.
- After the file review, 1 of the submission(s) are approved.
- A total of 0 were not approved.

In accordance with 4 AAC 52.780 (c), the district may submit to the department a written response to the
preliminary entitlement review findings within 30 days of receiving this letter. Additional information
may be submitted to support intensive claims, provided that the information is limited to IEPs, ESERs,
FBAs, BIPs, schedules, letters, or clarification of previously submitted materials. After the 30-day period
for additional submissions has closed, the department will issue final entitlement review findings.

It is important that all documentation you want to be associated with this review process be submitted
within the 30-day time frame. Documents submitted after the deadline cannot be considered for review
purposes. In the event the district should decide to appeal the department’s final decision, only the initial
materials sent, and the materials submitted within the 30-day window may be considered. Any materials
submitted after the 30-day window cannot be considered for the current year’s claims.

Thank you for your assistance in this process. If you have any questions concerning the action, please
contact Simone Sanders at (907) 269-0161 or by email at simone.sanders@alaska.gov.

Sincerely,

State Special Education Administrator

Enclosures: 0 Review Worksheets



